M
Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
July 29, 2021
TO: FMPA Members
FROM: Sharon Samuels @
cc: Bidders

SUBJECT:  Transformer Painting & Inspection Services Bid Award - ITB# 2021-114
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The Transformer Painting & Inspection Services Bid, competitively solicited, received
bids from Osmose Utilities Services, Inc. of Peachtree City, GA; Quick Painting Group
of Orlando, FL; and Seacor Painting, Inc. of Campbell, OH.

The Participating Members recommended the award of Osmose Utilities Services, Inc.

The awarded bidder will extend the terms and pricing to other FMPA Members. This bid
award is effective August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022; at that time the Participating
Members will determine whether to rebid or extend the award by mutual consent.

Vendor contact information is as follows:

Osmose Utilities Services, Inc.
635 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269

Ph: 770-632-6700

Fax: 678-364-0844

Email: jtessieri@osmose.com
Contact Person — John Tessieri

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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